

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

May 27, 1959

Devonian Gas and Oil Company
2003 Commonwealth Building
Pittsburgh 22, Pennsylvania

Attn: Mr. J. B. Hurley, President.

Re: Notice of Intention to Drill
on Devonian Gas and Oil
#1 Federal, NM¹ Sec. 4-20N-12W

Dear Mr. Hurley:

On May 25, 1959 two copies of Federal Notice of Intention to Drill along with Oil Commission Form C-128, Well Location and Acreage Dedication Plat, were received in this office. I am returning these to you for the following corrections:

- (1) Please indicate the amount of cement to be used on surface casing.
- (2) Our gas well spacing rules in the Fulcher-Kutz Pictured Cliffs Pool specify quarter-section (160-acre) acreage dedications. Therefore the proper acreage dedication for this well would be the Northwest Quarter of Section 4. This acreage should be outlined on the face of the plat and the questions answered regarding ownership. I am unable to determine from your plat whether or not the entire Northwest Quarter of Section 4 is owned by Devonian Gas and Oil Company. In the event you do not own the quarter-section and desire to form a non-standard unit it will be necessary that approval be secured after notice and hearing before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission.

If you have any questions regarding the above matter, please contact

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

May 25, 1959

Devonian Gas and Oil Company
2003 Commonwealth Building
Pittsburgh 22, Pennsylvania

Attn: Mr. J. B. Hurley, President.

Re: Notice of Intention to Drill
on Devonian Gas and Oil
#1 Federal, NW 1/4 Sec. 4-29N-12W

Dear Mr. Hurley:

On May 25, 1959 two copies of Federal Notice of Intention to Drill
along with Oil Conservation Form C-128, Well Location and Acreage
Dedication Plat, were received in this office. I am returning these
to you for the following corrections:

- (1) Please indicate the amount of cement to be used on surface
casing.
- (2) Our gas well spacing rules in the Michener-Kutz Plotted Oil
Pool specify quarter-section (160-acre) acreage dedications. There-
fore the proper acreage dedication for this well would be the
Northwest Quarter of Section 4. This acreage should be outlined on
the face of the plat and the questions answered regarding ownership.
I am unable to determine from your plat whether or not the entire
Northwest Quarter of Section 4 is owned by Devonian Gas and Oil
Company. In the event you do not own the quarter-section and desire
to form a non-standard well it will be necessary that approval be
secured after notice and hearing before the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission.

If you have any questions regarding the above matter, please contact
me.

Yours very truly

Ernest C. Arnold
Superintendent, District #3